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Received: Mon 1/18/2021 7:38:24 AM

Dear INEKECEN
Thank you for your prompt reply. Apologies accepted, the start is always difficult! My colleague[JESwas able

to add the preliminary data for week 2 to Tessy this weekend. Good luck with preparing the first report!

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

BEEN am) mmRIVM - Ce estrijding
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tel

fax

rivm.n

wWww.rivm.nl

From: [EXEC EXER) <HENEXETNNNN@ ccdc europa.eu>
ri 2021 22:49

EEN.FED CE] JE vm.
5.1.2e

< 5.1.2 @ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: MONITORING OF VACCINE ROLL OUT - DATA CALL

Dear [EEJend colleagues,
Many thanks for your email and sincere apologies for the errors. We made some last minute changes in the metadata which were

not reflected in the template and we missed some of the “standard” TESSy variables.

To answer your questions:

1. Indeed there are differences in the two documents. The most important document however is the TESSy metadataset

(always available in TESSy: https://tessy.ecdc.europa.eu/TessyHelp/index.aspx?navigation=TechnicalGuidelines) — follow the

coding there and you will be correct. We have now corrected the template (see attached). Regarding the variable

datasource, one has been created for each country. The one for NL should be NL-NCOVVACC.

2. The GeneralComment field has just been added in TESSy. You should be able to use it now. There is no need to repeat the

comment in every record, once is enough. If there is a change in future weeks then please update the comment.

3. This issue should now be fixed.

4. | would suggest that you either report three records as you describe below or alternatively two (“ALL” and “HCW”). If you

eventually obtain a breakdown by age group, then you can report the data also by age group.

Again, our apologies for the teething troubles and many thanks for your comments and efforts. Please let us know if you find any

other issues!

Wish you all a nice weekend,

Kind regards
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From: [REY ERE ERR < rivm.nl>

Sent: 15 January 2021 20:54

@ecdc.europa.eu>

. FRED EE < orivm. nt IEEE EXE
Subject: RE: MONITORING OF VACCINE ROLL OUT - DATA CALL

Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender's email

address(GEIR rive.) and believe the content 1s safe.

Dear colleague,

We have received your data call in good order. When preparing our first dataset we came across some questions
and remarks (see also added Excel-file):

1. There are some differences between what is stated in the Reporting Protocol and what is shown in the

template file, which of them is leading?

2. Because of these differences we decided to upload the data to Tessy 'Manually create a record’ but in that

case we were not able to add a general comment as this field is not included. Please advise how we can add

this comment to our data:

DATA NOT COMPLETE: In the first 2 weeks of January acute care HCW in hospitals and HCW in LTCF were vaccinated

with Comirnaty. At this moment, we have only data for the acute care HCW in hospitals and not for HCW in

LTCF. The data for acute care HCW in hospitals concern estimates based on news items of the National

Network Acute Care (https://www.lnhaz.nl/actueel).
And should such a comment normally be added for every record?

3. Furthermore, we were not yet able to upload the preliminary data for week 2 as it concerns a ‘reporting

period with End Date in the future’. Please advise on how to proceed with this.

4, Finally, we were not sure if we needed to add 3 records (ALL, HCW, AgeUnk) per week for our situation or if

only 1 record (ALL) per week would have been sufficient as our data at this moment only concerns 1 group of

HCW with unknown age. We have now decided to add 3 records but please let us know if you prefer 3 or 1

record for the future.

Thank you in advance for your response and good luck with the data collection!



Kind regards from the Netherlands,
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